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Some websites continually change their structure and content, so the information listed here may not always be available.
General Sources

Asean (Association of Southeast Asian Nations)

www.aseansec.org

This organization was created in 1967, to “promote economic growth, social progress and cultural development in the region”. However, it has not been very successful in achieving its goal of integration.

Avalon Project at Yale Law School

avalon.law.yale.edu/default.asp

A vast source of data about international relations, especially important historical documents, ranging from ancient documents to the twenty-first century.

British International Studies Association

www.bisa.ac.uk

An academic organization designed to promote the study of international relations in the United Kingdom and beyond. Organizes conferences and workshops on such themes as U.S. foreign policy and terrorism. It also provides links to the work of the English School of International relations.

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

www.ceip.org

One of the goals of this organization is to stimulate discussion about learning among experts and the public on a wide range of international relations issues.

Central Intelligence Agency

www.cia.gov

Use this official home page to learn about many facets of the CIA and get connections to other sites and resources such as the CIA World Factbook, which provides extensive statistical information about every country in the world.

Chatham House

www.chathamhouse.org

A British–based organization that provides access to papers dealing with such themes as “Libya: Policy Options for Transitions” and various conferences such as the “Economics of the Arab Spring” mainly focuses on research dealing with energy, environment and resources governance, and international economics and regional security affairs. It publishes the journal International Affairs and the monthly magazine the World Today.
Columbia International Affairs Online (CIAO)

www.ciaonet.org

Contains a wide variety of information, including articles and journals, excerpts from books, working papers, and conference proceedings.

e-International Relations

www.e-IR.info

This is described as “the world’s leading websites on international relations.” Contains a wide variety of articles, essays, and blogs, a site which claims to experience 750,000 hits per year.

Fletcher-Ginn Multilaterals Project

fletcher.tufts.edu/multilaterals

It makes available the texts of major international multilateral conventions and other instruments, mostly after 1945, but also includes the Treaty of Westphalia and the Covenant of the League of Nations.

International Political Science Association

www.ipsa.org

This is the major international professional political science organization, which sponsors world conferences, including the 2012 world congress in Madrid, focusing on the theme of “Reshaping Power, Sharing Boundaries.” The IPSA has a major portal that provides links to the top 300 websites for political science. The aim of the portal is to “foster online research”, and states that it is specifically concerned with making online access available to scholars from developing countries.

International Relations Security Networks

www.isn.ethz.ch

This site is maintained by the Swiss government and is a clearing house for extensive information about international relations and security policy.

The International Studies Association

www.isanet.org

This is a United States–based organization for professionals in the field. It provides information about conferences, jobs, journals, grants, and publishing opportunities. It is also a major portal to a variety of sources in international relations.

World Wide Virtual Library: International Affairs Resources

www.etown.edu/vl

Surf this site and learn about specific countries and regions, research think tanks and organizations, and study such vital topics as international law, development, the international economy, human rights, and peacekeeping.

UNIT 1: The Multipolar International System

African Union

www.africa-union.org

The official website for the African Union, accessible in multiple languages, including Arabic, English, and French.

BRICS Forum

www.bricsforum.org/

It is described as “an independent forum that works for a structured social, economic, and environmentally sustainable BRICS block.” The Forum was formed in 2011.

Community of Latin American and Caribbean States (CELAC)

www.celac.gov.ve/

This organization consists of 33 countries, and is aimed at reducing the hegemony of the United States in Latin America and the Caribbean. The organization also excludes Canada.

Central Europe Online

www.centraleurope.com

This site contains daily updated information, under headings such as news on the web today, economics, trade, and the economy.

The Foreign Ministry of China

www.mfa.gov.cn/eng

Contains the Chinese position on such issues as the development of multipolarization in the international system, where China states that the “trend toward world multipolarization has not changed.” Contains links to activities, speeches, and communique’s.

The French Foreign Ministry

www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en

Contains information on foreign policy priorities, development and humanitarian action, disarmament and arms control, environmental and sustainable development, and the global economy.

Japan’s Ministry of Foreign Policy

www.mofa.go.jp

The official site for Japan’s foreign policy statements and press releases, archives, and discussions of regional and global relations.

Mercosur

www.mercosur.int

Mercosur is described as the “Southern Common Market” and consists of Argentina, Brazil, Paraguay, Uruguay, and Venezuela.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation

www.mid.ru/brp.4.nst/main_eng

Contains links to documents on foreign policy, such as the foreign concept of the Russian Federation. Also contains links to statements, speeches, and press releases on a wide variety of international relations topics.

Non-Aligned Movement (NAM)

www.nam.gov.ir

Despite the end of the Cold War, the NAM still operates in the international system. For example, its 16th summit meeting was held in Teheran, Iran from August 26–31, 2012, and was attended by the Secretary-General of the United Nations.

UNIT 2: Democratization

Al Jazeera

english.alijazeera.net

A major source of information about the revolutions in the Middle East, but also provides a Middle Eastern perspective on global news.

Arab Net

www.arab.net

An online resource from the Arab world in the Middle East and North Africa, presents links to 22 Arab countries. Each country page classifies information using a standardized system.

Freedom House

www.freedom house.org

Provides an index ranking of all states as to whether they are free, partly free, and not free. Uses charts and maps to indicate the status of democratization in countries and regions around the world. Contains reports on the progress of democratization in the Middle East.

Fund for Peace

www.for peace.org/global

Compiles failed state indices ranks countries using 12 social, economic, and political indicators dealing with economic, social, and political pressure on states. Somalia is ranked number one at the top of the list of failed states.

International Foundation for Election Systems

www.ifes.org

This is an “applied” research center that operates in more than 100 countries around the world, which applies technical assistance to promote democracy. Contains surveys on democratic change and an extensive collection of data on national elections, political parties, and research on the status of women in the Middle East and North Africa.

Middle East Online

www.middle-east-online.com/english

An extensive source of critical information about developments in the Middle East.

Syrian Observatory for Human Rights

www.syriahr.com

The official website of the Syrian observatory for Human Rights. In Arabic but one can read the English version on Facebook. Contains the latest news and information about the civil war in Syria with heavy emphasis on the casualties suffered by rebel forces.

UNIT 3: Foreign Policy

Institute of Southeast Asian Studies

www.iseas.edu.sg

Analyzes and comments on critical issues from a global and regional level, especially in Asia. Recently analyzed the dispute between China and Japan in the East China Sea over the sovereignty of the Senkaku (Japanese name) islands.

The National Security Archive

www.gwu.edu/nsarchiv

This is not a government operated archive, but is operated privately by George Washington University and is an invaluable source of declassified documents.

Office of the Coordinator for Counterterrorism

www.state.gov/s/ct

This site provides links to country reports on terrorism, a list of state sponsors of terrorism, and lists of foreign terrorist organizations.

U.S. State Department

www.state.gov

This site provides information organized by categories, as well as background notes on specific countries. Also contains videos of statements and press conferences by officials.

UNIT 4: War, Arms Control, and Disarmament

The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists

www.thebulletin.org

This site allows you to read more about the Doomsday clock and other issues, as well as topics related to nuclear weaponry, arms control, and disarmament.

The Correlates of War Project

www.correlates of war.org

This site provides you with access to an enormous amount of data dealing with the quantitative variables of war.

The International Atomic Energy Agency

www.iaea.com

This organization was created in 1957 as part of the “Atoms for Peace” program, and was subsequently linked to the Non-Proliferation . . . Treaty? Organization? Program? The organization has the responsibility to ensure that states do not violate their obligations under the treaty, and attempt to develop nuclear weapons. In 2012, the organization was playing a critical role in investigating the nuclear weapons program in Iran.

International Crisis Group

www.crisisgroup.org

The International Crisis Group is an organization “committed to strengthening the capacity of the international community to anticipate, understand, and act to prevent and contain conflict.” Go to this site to view the latest reports and research concerning conflicts around the world.”

International Security Assistance Force

www.nato.int/ISAF

This is the web page of the NATO force that is operating in Afghanistan.

National Defense University

www.ndu.edu

This site contains information on current studies. This site also provides a look at the school which many senior marine and naval officers attend prior to assuming top level positions.

Peace Research Institute at Oslo

www.prio.no

The purpose of the institute is “to conduct research on the conditions for peaceful relations between states, groups, and people.” It provides data on armed conflicts and wars from around the world.

Stockholm International Peace Research institute

www.sipri.org

This institute conducts research on conflict, arms control, and disarmament. It publishes a yearbook, and provides important data dealing with military expenditures and arms transfers.

UN Conference on the Arms Trade Treaty

www.un.org/disarmament/ATT

Contains information about the UN conference which met from July 2–27, 2012, in an unsuccessful attempt to negotiate a universal, comprehensive, and binding treaty to regulate the trade in conventional weapons.

UNIT 5: International Organization, International Law, and Human Security

Amnesty International

www.amnesty.org

A nongovernmental organization that is working to promote human rights and individual liberties worldwide.

Genocide Watch Home Page

www.genocidewatch.org

Website for a nongovernmental international campaign to end genocide.

Human Security Gateway

www.humansecuritygateway.com

The Human Security gateway contains more than 30,000 entries that are free of charge on a broad range of global security issues accessible by region, country, or topic. Other linked but separately maintained web pages are the Afghanistan Conflict monitor and the Pakistan Conflict monitor.

International Court of Justice (ICJ)

www.icj-cij.org

The International Court of Justice is the primary judicial organ of the United Nations. The ICJ acts to resolve matters of international law disputed by specific nations.

The International Criminal Court

www.icc-cpi.int/Menus/icc

The ICC is a permanent tribunal created to prosecute individuals for genocide, war crimes, and crimes against humanity.

The International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia

www.icty.org

Established by the UN Security Council in 1993 and as of 2012 was conducting the genocide trials of top Bosnian Serbian leaders Radovan Karadzic and Ratko Mladic.

International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda

www.unictr.org

Established by the UN Security Council in 1994 and has convicted a number of leaders the former Hutu regime of committing genocide.

United Nations Home Page

www.un.org

Here is the gateway to information about the United Nations

U.S. Holocaust Museum

www.ushmm.org

Contains a massive amount of information, videos, and documents not only about the Holocaust, but about other genocides as well.

UNIT 6: International Political Economy

Eurobarometer

ec.europa.eu/public_opinion_index_en.hhtm

Monitors European public opinion in connection with the various issues dealing with European integration.

Europa

europa.eu/int

Europa is the major site of the European Union (EU), and will lead you to the history of the EU, the EU treaties, the EU’s position on various issues, and relations with member states and candidates for membership.

International Monetary Fund

www.imf.org

This link brings you to the homepage of the International Monetary Fund.

World Bank

www.worldbank.org

Links to press releases, statements, projects, and details of relations with member states

UNIT 7: Global Environmental Issues

The Arctic Council

www.arctic-council.org

It is described as “an intergovernmental forum for Arctic governments and peoples, includes information on the Council, member states, working groups, events, documents.”

Arctic Map

geology.com/world/arctic-ocean-map-shtml

This map shows the Arctic Sea and bordering countries and also contains an international Bathymetric chart of the Arctic Ocean.

Food and Agriculture Organization

www.fao.org

the major UN affiliated organization dealing with food and agriculture. Contains links to the global food price monitor, which contains extensive graphs and data.

The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)

The major UN affiliated organization, established in 1957, and dealing with the peaceful uses of atomic energy and the proliferation of nuclear weapons.

The International Data Base (IDB)

www.census.gov/population/international/data/idb/information Gateway.php.

The IDB is described on its website as providing “access to demographic data for over 25 years to governments, academics and other organizations.” You can check a population clock for the United States and the world.

The International Energy Agency

www.iea.org

Consists of 28 members and focuses on energy security especially as it applies to consumers. Created during the oil crisis of 1973/74, and attempts to provide a global view of the world’s energy system, for both producers and consumers.

OPEC (Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries)

www.opec.org

Real Climate

www.realclimate.org

This site contains reports of climate scientists on recent events related to global warming and information about recent severe climate events.

World Food Program

www.wfp.org

Major organization dealing with emergency food aid to stricken areas of the world
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